
CH-135 
Evergreen Farm (Cedar Grove, Turner-Carrico House) 
Bryant own 
Private 

c. 1873 

Evergreen, formerly known as Cedar Grove, was built in 1873 by Henry 

Alexander Turner. This home was occupied by the Turner family until 1908, 

when it was acquired by Dr. Louis C. Carrico, whose family owns it today. This 2 

1 /2-story frame house is one of the finest examples of Victorian Carpenter 

Gothic architecture extant in.Charles County. Although of relatively simple 

design, it retains all of the original wood trim and several interesting features, 

including a cantilevered hood over the central second-floor window. The flooring 

in the entrance hall is constructed of alternating walnut and maple boards. 
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